From: Kay Kinneavy <kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: October 16, 2011 6:40:39 AM CDT

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Labyrinths in the News - with png photo

Jelly Helm's Labyrinth
Goldsmith Bldg. - Portland, Oregon

24 Hour Prayer Vigil and Labyrinth
Friday & Saturday, Oct. 14-15
The Unity Center, West Linn, OR

See details about this and many other interesting labyrinth events on the LNN Calendar page.
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

The Labyrinth Society Annual Gathering in Taos, NM., October 20 - 23, 2011

LNN will be represented by Jodi Lorimer and Ansula Press.
Who else from the Northwest is going to the TLS Gathering?

Labyrinths in the News:

Have you seen this article on CNN which everybody's talking about? There's a video too that's very interesting: Interview with Sally
Quinn on CNN Belief blog "My Faith: How Walking the Labyrinth Changed My Life"

Finally we have a link to the Oregonian's great article about LNN's Labyrinth program at Coffee Creek.: "Labyrinth Group Helps
Wilsonville Inmates Walk a Path of Peace" Oregonlive.com

"Kirkland, WA Adds First Labyrinth" by Myra Smith in Seattle Christian Examiner, October 5, 2011
"How to Stop Running and Start Walking Mindfully" by Laurie Snyder, Bay Area Spiritual Examiner,

All of these articles and more are on the LNN Resources Page with the news articles.
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/resources.html#articles
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